Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF THE CITY OF BATAC

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 077 , s. 2025 0 & FEB 2025

GSIS ECARD ENROLLMENT

To: Concerned SDO Personnel
Concerned Teachers
All Others Concerned
1. Notice is hereby given to the concerned SDO employees and teachers for the
conduct of GSIS eCard Enrollment on February 05, 2025, 1:00pm at Bil-loca
Elementary School.
2. Attached herewith is the list of SDO employees and teachers who will attend
the said activity.
By the ity of the SDS:
3. For information and guidance. pat
' ARNEL'S-BANDIOLA
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
ANSELMO R. ALUDINO
S(}hools Division Superintendent
Encl.: None

Reference: None
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1 message

MAYLENE YASAY <maylene.yasay@deped.gov.ph>

Jaquelyn Administrative Officer IV <jaquelyn.mendoza@deped.gov.ph> Mon, Feb 3, 2025 at 4:11 PM

To: Maylene Yasay <maylene.yasay@deped.gov.ph>

From: Santos, Elaine Grace V. <egvsantos@gsis.gov.ph>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 12:06 AM

To: Joel Malunao <joel malunao@deped.gov.ph>; Jaquelyn Administrative Officer IV <jaquelyn.mendoza@deped.gov.ph>
Cc: Utleg, Eddiefleur B. <ebutleg@gsis.gov.ph>; Ramiro, Alegre Joy R. <ajramiro@gsis.gov.ph>; Tamayo, Haidee V.

<hvtamayo@gsis.gov.ph>; Dela Cruz, Mark Anthony R. <mardelacruz@gsis.gov.ph>
Subject: FOR GTOUCH ENROLLMENT / DEP ED DIV OF BATAC ELEM / FEBRUARY 05, 2025 /1:00 PM )

SDOB RECORDS UKD

ﬁ 250197

Dear Ma’am’ Deractuent of Fdugation
Schools Division of the City of Batac
M
Greetings! M FEB 0305 W} 3

-

’5“ 3
-, SO | - 3y
Please be informed that some employees in your office are not yet enrolled aﬁd have no GSIS
eCard up to the present.

The GSIS eCard is where all GSIS proceeds (i.e. dividend, claim, loan and pension) shall be
credited. It can be used as a personal savings account and to withdraw cash over the counter
(OTC) in any Union bank or Land Bank branches nationwide or from any ATM worldwide and
may be used as a debit card for purchases (local and abroad).

As our humble way of bringing the services of GSIS ¢
to visit your agency on Wednesday -February 05, 2025

to its members, may we be allowed
1:00 PM

Further, hereunder is the list of un enrolled employees.

AGGASID GELIENAH JOY JEREZ DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
BAGASANI HANNAH FAITH SARIAN DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
BATTULAYAN SHELA GRACE DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
BENIGNO LORIE MAE ORQUE DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
BITANGA MARY CHARLAINE BACNAT DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
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+ | BONIFACIO GIDEON BAES DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
CABALAR MARIA DONNA M DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM liocos Norte
CABULISAN JERRYMI IBE DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
CACATIAN CLAIRE JASMIN PAGDILAO DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
CALDERON JOE MARVIN TAGARI DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
CALUYA MARK CHRISTIAN PUYAOAN DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
CASTRO MARICES MARDICAS DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
COMAMO ERIKA FAYE RABARA DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
CONSTANTINO RUBY ANN PALERACIO DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
CORPUZ MYCA JANELLE DICULEN DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
DOMINGO MARK LESTER DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
GABION CHERRIE ANN BACNAT DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
GABRIEL HONEY LEE PALAGANAS DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
GAOAT WENDYKEETH LOPEZ DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
LAENO CASTOR MADALIPAY DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
LORENZO FRICILLA JOY CRUZ DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
MANGLAL-LAN ADELAIDA PASTOR DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
MANGLAL-LAN BEULAH HEPZIBAH TOLENTINO DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
MARTIN GRACE ANGELU VALBUENA DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
OLALO LYKA MONIQUE ANUA DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
PAGALA KRIHS ANNE JOY PANGAN DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
PASCUA MARC JOSEPH DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
PUNGTILAN RONA JANE MANGLIGOT DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
RAMOS MARY JANE GANAL DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
RIVERA SHANA RYLLE MAE PANGAT DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
SABAS JOANA THERESE RAGADI DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
SAGSAGAT DJ ANN AGLIDAY DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
SALVIEJO CAMILLE PASION DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
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SANTELLA JHUSA FAYE PADLAN DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
TACMO CHESTER MERCADO DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
TOLENTINO ARVEN JOHN VERGARA DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
uy MHELROSE GRACE ESPINO DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
VERACION SHERRY ANN MALTO DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
VILLA MARIZE GUTIERREZ DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
VILLAFRANCA MYKA BILLONES DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
VILLANUEVA ANGELINE CARIDAOAN DEPED DIV OF BATAC ELEM llocos Norte
Thank you .

Elaine Grace Valera Santos

GSIS Laoag

"CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message including any attachment are intended solely for the addressee and may contain
legally confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, storage, dissemination or other use of any
information in this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited and may expose you to administrative, civil and/or criminal liability. If
you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete this message and its attachments from your

system."
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